Title: Mader's Restaurant Collection

**Reference Code:** Mss-0874

**Inclusive Dates:** 

**Quantity:** 000.04 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss, OS LG "M"

**Abstract:** Mader's is one of Milwaukee's best-known German restaurants. Charles Mader opened "The Comfort" bar in 1902 on West Water Street (now Plankinton Avenue). The establishment prospered and soon moved to its current location on N. 3<sup>rd</sup> Street. The onset of Prohibition forced the establishment to focus on food, and it developed a national reputation for fine German cuisine.

**Scope and Content:** The collection consists of newspaper clippings, postcards, brochures, flyers Schnitzelbank, poster 1969, and other ephemera.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English